BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 3, 1981

The Board of County Commission met this day in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Clayton Shiver, Chairman, Bobby Varnum, Donnell Whitfield, Jack Bowman and Monroe Cox.

Willie D. Wise, Clerk, Sheriff William G. Smith and Attorney Bill Corbin were present and acting. The meeting was called to order by the Sheriff followed with prayer by Commissioner Whitfield. Bids were opened as advertised on the Altha road and are as follows:

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried to reject all the bids and readvertise on March 3, 1981.

Mr. Jim Yelvington, County Extension Director, met with the Board concerning Jerry Wyrick's employment in Calhoun County.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman for the Board to call an executive meeting with Mr. Yelvington, Mr. Wyrick and personnel of the Florida Cooperative Extension Service. Motion died for lack of a second. Commissioner Whitfield stated that he would recommend the Board go ahead and settle this now. Commissioner Cox stated that he had questions, but would like to dispose of this now. A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Varnum and duly carried to withdraw the previously written letter and send a letter to the Extension Service stating that Jerry Wyrick remain in Calhoun County.

Commissioner Bowman asked Mr. Wyrick if this motion carried if he would continue to work his outside interest during his working hours. Mr. Wyrick stated that last year he worked 300 plus man-days and would continue to work his 8 hours per day.

Commissioner Cox stated that Mr. Wyrick keep the farmers of Calhoun County happy.

Mrs. Neal, Librarian, was present.

Mrs. Alice Daniels with CAP met with the Board.

Sheriff Smith served Chairman Shiver with a summons on the case of St. Joe Paper Company -vs-Calhoun County Property Appraisal Adjustment Board.

Mr. Joe Durham and Mr. Tom Adams with the Chamber of Commerce met with the Board concerning the Service Agreement. County Attorney Bill Corbin reviewed the Agreement and stated that as long as the services were performed, it was legal. The Board agreed to leave the Chamber of Commerce Agreement as is until September, 1981, the end of the fiscal year.

Vonnie Duke, Tax Collector, met with the Board concerning her office budget.

The public hearing was held as advertised on the Comprehensive Plan.

Mr. Doug Price and other farmers of Calhoun County met with the Board on behalf of Jerry Wyrick.

Mr. Ellis Melvin, County Road Superintendent, made a report to the Board on the Road Department.

A committee from Altha met with the Board concerning the Altha by-pass road. Lee Roberson, Altha City Council Chairman, suggested to the Board that they pave .7 mile with the 5th and 6th cent gas tax money. The Board agreed to table this until the next meeting.

Mr. Gene McClellan made a report to the Board on the HUD Program.

Mr. Alvin Roberts met with the Board concerning Odis Chapman. The Board agreed to table this until a later date.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Varnum and duly carried to issue a license to carry a firearm to Billy McClellan. This was approved by Sheriff Smith.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried to adopt a resolution and send to Representative Leonard Hall, Senator Pat Thomas and Senator Barron allowing the County to collect a 1¢ sales tax to help ease the tax burden. (FOR RESOLUTION, SEE SUPPLEMENTAL MINUTE BOOK 1, PAGES 2-3, SECTION D)

Commissioner Cox stated he had talked with James Parker concerning a garbage site, and Mr. Parker would lease the County one (1) acre at a time.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried to pay \$250.00 on Fernwood Bailey's hospital bill.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried to give temporary aid for 3 months in the amount of \$48.30 to Floyd Bryant to pay his drug bill.

FUND	VOUCHER NO.	AMOUNT
FEDERAL REVENUE SHARING FINE AND FORFEITURE LEGAL AID COURTHOUSE REVENUE SINKING BOND FUND	66-73 22-25 1 2	\$ 1,369.98 17,374.14 1,000.00 34,426.00
COUNTY TTF #1	101-107	1,593.61

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

ATTEST:

Willie B

Clerk

Clayton S. Chairman